Minutes

September 19, 2016

1) Call to Order

Bodo Lee called the meeting to order at 7:29 pm

2) Roll Call

Haylie Kivisto and Jason Kronenfeld were absent. Isa Russell and Rebecca Jackson were excused.

3) Minutes Approval

McKenna Sauer motioned to approve the minutes and Carley Noll seconded.

4) Announcements

Jennifer Xiao, Chloe Noll, and Bodo Lee briefly went over the successful presentation of the Thank You card given to Oro Valley Police Department at the last town council meeting.

Advisors encouraged Youth Advisory Council Members to attend the Town Conversation on Distracted Driving at the Hilton El Conquistador on Thursday, September 22nd at 6p.m. The council discussed its position on issue and the newly proposed legislation.

5) Thank You Notes

Marty Waters gave Thank You cards for the YAC members to sign. These will be given to parents and non-YAC members who have helped with the music and memory program and other activities.

6) Committee Assignments

Bodo Lee and Jennifer Xiao announced changes to the names of the committees. Senior Tech is now Technology. The YAC hopes to expand the senior tech program and other programs to help the whole community, broadening the focus of the committee. Senior Care was relabeled Senior Relations with the hope of broadening the focus of the committee to more retirement homes, rather than only the Catalina Springs Memory Care Facility. The Dive In and Field Day Committees are now combined into one because they occur at different times in the year and both concern putting on events for the youth. The YAC also created the Social Media Committee which will work on advertising YAC events and giving YAC a larger media presence. The Committee assignments are as follows: Rebekah Samuel, McKenna Sauer, and Travis Dobbin are on the Dive-in and Field Day Committee. Isa Russell and Rebecca Jackson are on the Social Media Committee. Patrick Klass, Chloe Noll, Lily Tees, and Samuel Sepulveda are on the Town Liaison Committee. Katie Frye, Jonathan Contreras, and Patrick Klass are on the Website Committee. Carley Noll, Haylie Kivisto, Brittany Manifold, and Lily Tees are on the Senior Relations Committee. Jennifer Xiao, Jason Kronenfeld, Tara Garcia, and Chloe Noll are on the Technology Committee.

7) Committee Reports

a. Dive-in Advertising - The YAC discussed better advertising through putting personal photos on social media when advertising the Dive-in and the possibility of putting future events in the Ironwood Ridge High School announcements

b. Senior Relations

i. Fundraiser update - The YAC raised \$185 at the fundraiser at Z Pizza. Travis Dobbin raised more than \$150 selling water bottles at the Farmer's Market.

ii. Resident interviews - YAC members gave advice for interviews of the residents at the Catalina Springs Memory Care Facilities such as looking for reactions and talking to caregivers and relatives.

8) Future Agenda Items

Tree Lighting Discussion Sauherita PSA with PAG

9) Adjournment

Chloe Noll adjourned the meeting at 8:44p.m. and Katie Frye seconded.

Chloe Noll